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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION: 
Reflective Practices for Staff
Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust









Completed Responses to be submitted by:
24 August 2023 at 13:00
To:	Nichola Lane  
	Senior Procurement Specialist 
	Via. PORTAL ADDRESS
	REF: Reflective Practices 


NOTE: Please respond to this request via the Atamis portal.
















Introduction
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust require a supplier to provide once a month Reflective Practice Therapy to our clinical staff working within a medium-high risk prison environment.
Critical to success is the requirement for these services to provide services for 3 years with an option to extend, if possible, up to 2 years. The services to be provided are imperative to providing care and support to our staff whilst they are working within high pressure areas of psychological care. 
The supplier must provide 4 group sessions per month, across multiple prison sites to provide staff with an opportunity to meet as a team alongside the Psychotherapist for clinical reflection. These sessions will be of one-hour durations and must be delivered face to face. Group sizes may vary but are expected to be up to 20 staff per group.  
Facilitators will be supported to apply for Prison security vetting in order to provide the sessions.

Trust(s) Background 

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust (BEH)
1.	INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND TO THE AUTHORITY
1.1 	Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust (BEH-MHT) is a large provider of integrated mental health and community health services. We have circa 3,300 staff providing mental health services across three boroughs and community health services in Enfield. The Trust serves a population of 1.2 million and operates services from 5 main in-patient sites and a further 17 substantive sites in the community. There are 565 in-patient beds and approximately 148,000 people per year access Trust services. 


Request For Information – Questions

Suppliers are asked to respond to the below questions to the best of their knowledge to assist in this RFI.
1. The Trust is seeking guidance from the Market to understand if there is interest to supply BEH with Reflective Practice Therapy for staff.
2. Are suppliers on any of the following national frameworks for providing Reflective Practices - SBS, NHSSC, CCS. If not, are there any national frameworks you are a part of?
3. Do you already provide Reflective Practices to any Prisons, can you advise who?
4. Do you have security clearance (Vetting) at any prisons already?
5. As part of our market research, can you provide an example of how the sessions are run.
6. Do you have capacity to take on a new contract within 2024 to the annual value of £16,000.00 across 4 different sites?
7. Do you have any research to support whether group face to face sessions are better received by staff/patients, than singular face to face or online therapy sessions for Reflective 
8. Please confirm if you are registered to the Multi Quote Portal?

Timetable and Next Steps

Responses to this RFI must be submitted according to the cover page of the document. All responses must be sent via the Atamis portal. 

	DATE
	ACTIVITY

	11/08/2023
	Publication of the Request for Information

	24/08/2023
	Deadline for submission of a RFI Response

	01/09/2023
	Confirm next steps to RFI Respondents
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